
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071
www.col l incountytx.gov

DATE: October 23, 2020

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: November 9, 2020

IFB NO. 2020-368
TITLE Supplies: Jail Kitchen Non-Food

   176  Bidders were notified through ebid

   50   Bidders viewed the specifications via ebid

   7  Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows: 

EDWARD DON & COMPANY 
EMPIRE PAPER COMPANY
INFINITY SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC
INTERBORO PACKAGING CORP.
ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION, INC.
MAT AND NURI INC
SYSCO 
    

IFB# 2020-368 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the overall lowest and best bidders
meeting specifications as evaluated by the Purchasing Department and Sheriff’s Office.

EDWARD DON & COMPANY 
Lines 17, 19

EMPIRE PAPER COMPANY
Lines 1, 4, 8, 10, 25

INFINITY SUPPLY & SERVICE, INC
Lines 2, 3, 5, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31

INTERBORO PACKAGING CORP.
Line 6



MAT AND NURI INC
Lines 9, 32


